Apparently I have been unknowingly listed with Mediation.com. So users could find
me in search results and be directed to Mediation.com. Mediation.com even includes
what looks like an old (over six years old) Martindale bio. Would be users can even
email me from this Mediation.com cite after I turn up there in a Google search.

The trouble is that the email was never delivered to me. Perhaps worse, when 1
wrote to other mediators that I know, I received responses from Mediation.com
listed people that I do not know. The screenshots for several examples follow. You
will notice that I wrote something different to each -- and matching language came
back from other mediators.

When I asked to be deleted, here is the explanation I received:

@ You replied to this message on 9/25/2012 3:45 PM.

From: info@mediation.com Sent: Tue 9/25/2012 3:34 PM
To: Don Philbin
Cc
Subject: RE: Donald R. Philbin / Follow up to demo / REMOVE from directory
Mr Philbin, &
-

When someone writes in for help, especially to several mediators or attorneys as you did we pass it on to other listings the area to try and get them
answers to their problem. You wrote to people who are not active in our base so we forwarded it on to people who were so we could help the client.

Tomn Pronesti
Operations Manager

Mediation.com

18851 N.E. 28TH Avenue
Suite 790

Aventura, Florida 33180
954-695-4451 OFF
305-749-3113 FAX
www.mediation.com

The test cases follow. I have not heard back from a single mediator that I addressed.
Mediation.com listed mediators have, however, apparently been provided with those
emails.



Here 1s the search result for Philbin:

Are You a Mediation Attorney?
Learn about getting more clients.
Find a Mediator for vour case.

Mediation.com Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Aftorney or Mediator.

FIND A MEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR LEARN ABOUT MEDIATION VIDEOS

Aricles More >>|

Showing Articles 0 through 0 of 0

Members More >3

Showing Members 1 through 9 of 9

Hicola Philbin

John Philbin

Kenneth Philbin

Michael Philbin

Donald Philbin Jr.

Scott Philbin




Here is my listing, which looks like it was taken from Martindale or Lawyers.com at
least a half dozen years ago:

Are You a Mediation Attorney?

Learn about getting more clients.
Find a Mediator for your case.

Mediation.com Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Attorney or Mediator.

FIND A MEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR LEARN ABOUT MEDIATION VIDEOS
Home » Donald R. Philbin Jr. Claim Listing
Donald R. Philbin Jr.
- - - - - SEND EMAIL
. Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer - i
and General Counsel S 5
. Business, Mediation z
Eckhert
f - f Crclssleng
7411 John Smith Drive, Suite 200 &7
Apple Creek
San Antonio, Texas 78229 Cosile
HV'W):% € Man data @017 Gaaale

Website:

Email: SEND EMAIL

Areas of Practice:

Business

j About Mediotion Attorney ] [ Summary ] [ Office Information ] [ Articles ]

Admitted

1088, Texas, U.S. District Court, Northern, Southern, Eastern and Western Districts of Texas, U.S. Court of Appeals, Fifth and Tenth Circuits
and U.S. Supreme Court

Law School

Pepperdine School of Law, J.D., 1987

Law School Graduation Year

1987

College

Trinity University, B.A., 1984, University of Texas, San Antonio, M.B.A., 2001

Memberships

Fifth Federal Circuit and Federal Communications Bar Association; State Bar of Texas; American Bar Association; American Corporate Counsel
Association; College of the State Bar of Texas; William S. Sessions American Inn of Court JX.

Biographical

Beta Gamma Sigma. Member, Pepperdine Law Review, 1985-1987. Member, Moot Court Board, 1986-1987. Margaret Martin Broch Scholar of
Law, 1986-1987. Recipient, American Jurisprudence Awards in: Corporations; Agency and Partnerships. Co-Author, Chief Justice Rehnguist's
First Bout With Classroom Instruction, 58 Okla. B.J. 817, 1986. President, Trinity University Alumni Association, 1993-1995. Ex-Officio Member,
Trinity University Board of Trustees, 1993-1995.

Military



When I pressed “Send Email”, this screen appeared:

Are You a Mediation Attorney?

Learn about getting more clients.

M Find a Mediator for your case.
Mediation.com Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Attorney or Mediator.

FIND AMEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR LEARN ABOUT MEDIATION VIDEOS

Contact a Mediator Donald R. Philbin Jr.

IR oo -1 R. Philbin Jr.

T Fotential Mediation Inquiry
o]
e
oo
I

Send me a copy of this email []



So I sent myself an email:

Are You a Mediation Aftorney?
Learn about getting mare clients.
Find a Mediator for vour case.

Mediation.com Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Afforney or Mediator.

LEARN ABOUT MEDIATION VIDEOQS

Dnnald R. Philbin Jr.
Pntential Mediation Inquiry
IDon Philbin
Idon_philbin@gmail.com
I210212?100 feg., 111-222-3333 x 44444)
ISan Antonio, TX {e.g. New York, NY or 10001)

This is a test to see how quickly this electronic communication
is sent.

Send me a copy of this email []

CONFIRM



AN\

Mediation.com

Are You a Mediation Attorney?
arn about getting maore clients.

Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Attorney or Mediator.

FIND A MEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR LEARN ABOUT MEDIATION VIDEOS

Contact a Mediator Donald R. Philbin Jr.

Li

e

Ei

ind a Mediator for vour case

Donald R. Philbin Jr.
Potential Mediation Inguiry
[ Your Name: [DRREISN
don_philbin@gmail.com

RE 2102127100

(Kol 10K San Antonio, TX

Message:

This is a test to see how quickly this electronic communication is sent.

SEND EMAIL

The email still has not been delivered, even though they have written me since to

cancel my “listing”.



Here is the product Eric T tried to sell me this morning:

Are You a Mediation Attorney?

Learn about getting more clients.
Find a Mediator for your case.

Mediation.com Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Afttorney or Mediator.

FIND AMEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR LEARN ABOUT MEDIATION VIDEQS Search

Home » Advertise With Us

Advertise With Mediation.com

Advertising Services

Are you a mediation attorney or mediator looking to expand your business? Mediation.com is the premier online
destination for consumers seeking mediation services and what better way to brand yourself and your practice than
to be affiliated with mediation.com. To learn more about our advertising options, please email: info@mediation.com.

Membership Types Featured Profile Details More Search Engine Exposure

Find a Business Mediation Attorney in Alabama

v TN

s Richard PIERE v Sharebodder
30 150 | Srminghum, Al | emness lidion
R e v e

Directory Listing
Title, Address & Limited Profile Page
Includes 1 area of practice

Basic

Title, Address, Contact form

Limited Profile Page

Includes 1 area of practice

Contribute unique content to your profile to be
eligible.

Premium

Appear above basic & free listings

Title, Address, Phone, Fax, Web link, Contact
form, Summary description & Image

Full Profile Page

Includes 3 areas of practice

Showcase



So I tried to look up other mediators I know to see if they get the messages that
Mediation.com confirms were sent to them and no other. One was Jeff Kichaven in
Los Angeles:

MR BRI BIEURIUUL TR UT TSR] B UTVUTLE B LaNTIN B LU SRR

Area of Practice

(e 1]

Location

Enter a

Showng 51 - 60 of 402 results

Find Divorce Mediation in California

John F. Schilling, Associats
, CA | Dyworce Mediation

Filleer by

& ol 41 Pages

John Holt Smith, Member
Los Angeies, CA | Divorce Medration

No Audio

!

John A. Karaczynski, Member
Los Angedes, CA | Divorce Madiation

Divorce Mediation

Regrss

edaiation

Divorce mediation can el peopie
work through certain situations and
Bsues related 10 avorce. It Can be
heavily stressiul 1o make difficult
deciions retated to money, Child
Ccustody, e However, wih the help
of a megiation aftomey, a husband
and wite can go trough the aifcult
process of dvorte in confidentiality.
TIés approach can sigincantly
reduce the heavy stress associated
With this pro<edure, because ftis
£asker 10r @ husband and wie 10 work
togethar to reach a resctution with the
NEp o7 3 Medaton atomey
Meiation for aVorTe & Also
signincantly 1es5 1axing, because the
avorce papenwark Can be completed
for you, wingh Saves time and can
leszen stress. Fiease browse the
aifferent resouTces and guides
AvaitaAnie in this category to befter
unoersiand medsalion

Related Atticies

Na Audia Changes in Family Law and Child
Custody Mediation
B {and gther
ADR techniques]

Jim Davis Bauch, Associate y

Los Angetes, GA | Divorce Medvation Mediation

Na Auda

I line L. Rodri A

Loz Angeles, CA | Divorce Mediation

Na Audia

Steven P. Montgomery, Associate
Los Angedes, CA | Divorce Mediation

Ne Audic

Mark E. Thierfalder, Partner
Los Angefes, CA | Dvorce Medrabon

No Audo

Gary 3. Stiffelman, Member
Loz Angeles, CA | Divorce Mediation

Na Audia

i

‘:

Josaph Les, Associate
Los Angeles, CA | Divorce Mediation

Na Audio

Jeff Kichaven, Member
Los Angefes, CA | Dvorce Medrabon

e
Showing 51 - 80 of 402 resuits & of 41 Pages




Here is his profile:

Are You a Mediation Attorney?
Learn about getting more clients.
Find a Mediator for your case

Mediation.com Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Aftorney or Mediator.

FIND AMEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR LEARN ABOUT MEDIATION VIDEOS

Home » Jeff Kichaven Claim Listing

Jeff Kichaven

SEND EMAIL
. Member ¢
Divorce, Mediation |
. ) Rampart
Village

555 West Fifth Street, Suite 3000 o oY h
L ngeles

Los Angeles, California 90013

L‘w:&ls Man data @2017 Ganocle
Divorce
j About Mediotion Attorney 1 [ Summary ] [ Office Information ] [ Articles ]
Admitted
1980, California. U.S. Supreme Court, U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit and U.S. District Court, Central, Northern and Southern Districts of
California
Law School

Harvard University, J.D_, cum laude, 1980

Law School Graduation Year

1980

College

University of California at Berkeley, A B., with great distinction in general scholarship, 1977

Memberships

Los Angeles County (Member, Board of Trustees, 2002—) and American (Chair, ADR Committee, TIPS Section, 2003) Bar Associations;

Southern California Mediation Association (President-Elect. 2003); CPR Institute for Dispute Resolution (Member, Panel of Distinguished
Neutrals).

Biographical
Adjunct Professor, Straus Institute for Dispute Resolution, Pepperdine University School of Law, 1995—.
Military

Learn More About Find a Mediation For Mediation Attorneys About Us
Attorney or Mediator

on T




And the message I sent him:

Are You a Mediation Attorney?
Learn about getting more clients.
Find a Mediator for vour case.

Contact a Mediator Jeff Kichaven

IR - <ichaven
T - otential Mediation Inquiry
W (e.g., 111-222-3333 x 44444)

Mediation.com Stay out of court. Aind a Mediation Attormey or Mediator.

FIND A MEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR LEARN ABOUT MEDIATI

ew York, NY or 10001)

Message:

Jeff,

I noticed your listing on Mediation.com and wanted to find out
more about your Services.

Thanks,

Don

Send me a copy of this email

And the response from another mediator with a listing with Mediation.com
parroting back the exact text:

From: dberrierjr@acl.com Sent:  Tue9/25/2012 2:47 PM
To: don.philbin@gmail.com

Co

Subject: Mediation.com Ingquiry

&1

Mediation.com is informing you about the email. Message for: Frank I. Bemmier, Jr., PHD, LLC Email from Don Philbin, don.philbin @gmail com Phone: 210-
212-7100 Location: San Antonio, TX Message: I noticed vour listing on Mediation.com and wanted to find out more about your services. Thanks, Don

-



That Mediation.com indicated was sent only to Jeff Kichaven:

Are You a Mediation Attorney?

Learn about getting maore clients.

M Find a WMediator for your case.
Mediation.com Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Attorney or Mediator.

FIND AMEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR LEARN ABOUT MEDIATION VIDEOS .

Contact a Mediator Jeff Kichaven

TS i<ichaven
Potential Mediation Inquiry
IR o on Philin

[ Your Email e ey
IR > 102127100
TR < - Antonio, Tx

Message:

Jeff, | noticed your listing on Mediation.com and wanted to find out more about your services. Thanks,
Don




Here is the confirmation that it was sent only to Jeff Kichaven:

Message has been sent successfuly to Jeff Kichaven
OK |

With the copy of the email that came back from Mediation.com confirming that I'd

emaliled Jeff Kichaven:

HH9 0+ 9= Medistion.com Inquiry - Message (HTML) = B e

m Message | ESET  Adobe PDF @
Find Q

<
5 Ignore x Q @ Q (5L Meeting (25 Kate £5 To Manager E 5 Rutes - ] a& &
@ Team E-mail J Done E Onelote = % Related =
Junk - Delete = Reply Reply Forward Mare = 5 — Move . Mark Categorize Follow | Translate Zoom
& Al % Q Reply & Delete ‘7 Create New m - Actions * | Unread S Up~ - [k Select =
Delete Respond Quick Steps ] Maove Tags ] Editing Zoom
From: info@mediation.com Sent: Tue9/25/2012 2:39 PM
To: don.philbin @gmail.com
Cc
Subject: Mediation.com Inquiry
- T . , . - - . @
Mediation.com is informing you about the email. Message for: Jeff Kichaven Email from Don Philbin, don.philbin(@gmail.com Phone: 2102127100 Location:
San Antonio, TX Message: Jeff, I noticed vour listing on Mediation com and wanted to find out more about vour services. Thanks, Don ’z‘




Same set of steps for known mediator Devon Coughlan:

Are You a Mediafion Aftorney?
Learn about getting more clients
Find a Mediator for vour case

Mediation.com Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Attomey or Mediator.

FIND A MEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR LEARN ABOUT MEDIATION VIDEOS
Home » Find A Mediation Attormey » Divorce » California » Los Angeles » Devon G. Coughlan Claim Listing
Devon G. Coughlan
SEND EMAIL
. Member A
Commercial, Mediation g
- Sanctuary Centre, Suite 200E, 4800 North Federal bl e
Highway Rd
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 :E‘%, Sule ® 2
\Tm'gl?-’l'ar& AR data @017 Gooale

Website:

Email: SEND EMAIL

Areas of P

Commercial

J About Mediation Attorney l [ Summary ] [ Office Information ] [ Articles

Admitted

1994, Florida

Law School

Duke University, J.D.. with honors; Duke University. LL.M.. 1994

Law School Graduation Year

1994

College

Connecticut College, B.A, summa cum laude, 1990, Phi Beta Kappa

Memberships

Palm Beach County Bar Association: The Florida Bar; International Law Society; Federal Bar Association of Palm Beach County
Biographical

Board Member, Kiwanis Club of Delray Beach. President-Elect. Dick Webber Center for the Prevention of Child Abuse
Military

Learn More About Find a Mediation For Mediation Attorneys About Us

= Attorney or Mediator
nTe

Copyright ® 2011 Mediation.com



Are You a Mediation Aftorney?

Learn about getting more clients.
Find 3 Mediator for your casa.

Mediation.com Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Attorney or Mediator.

FIND A MEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR

Contact a Mediator Devon G. Coughlan

Devon G. Coughlan
I F otential Mediation Inquiry

Devon,

| noticed your profile on Mediation.com and wanted more
information about your rates for a one day mediation.

Thanks,

Daon

Send me a copy of this email

Learn More About Find a Mediation

For Mediation Attorneys About Us

Attorney or Mediator

e U e 9|

Mediation.com Inquiry - Message (HTML) | =B ﬂ
Message ESET  Adobe PDF o @
. & 3 O Rules - j W Find
7 Ignore x f i\l f \ki _% ﬁ Meeting L5 Kate kg To Manager L 3 Lg ules I ¥ a& & Fin '—g;
B2 Team E-mail & Done @ OneNote L@ Related =
» Delete Reply Reply Forward - . Move Mark |Categorize Follow | Translate oom
%Junk Al 2 More .,_; Reply & Delete 2 Create New - - E‘] Actions = | |uUnread . Up~ - lg Select~
Delete Respond Quick Steps Fl Move Tags Fl Editing Zoom
From: info@mediation.com Sent: Tue 9/25/2012 2:48 PM
To: don.philbin @gmail. com
Cc
Subject: Mediation.com Inquiry
. o . . - o . i
Mediation.com is informing vou about the email. Message for: Devon G. Coughlan Email from Don Philbin, don philbin @ gmail com Phone: 2102127100 "
Location: San Antonio, TX Message: Devon, I noticed your profile on Mediation.com and wanted more information about vour rates for a one day
mediation. Thanks, Don




Are You a Mediation Attorney?
Learn about getting more clients.
Find a Mediator for vour case.

Mediation.com

Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Afforney or Mediator.

FIND A MEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR LEARN ABOUT MEDIATION VIDE

Search...

Contact a Mediator Devon G. Coughlan

I - - G cougnian
TR - o niial Mediation Inquiry
| Your Name IR
IRETLER) <o oniin@gmai com
IRTILEIE > 102127100

[Role=\ AN S a0 Antonio, TX

Devon, | noticed your profile on Mediation.com and wanted more information about your rates for a one
day mediation. Thanks, Don

BACK SEND EMAIL




And for Terry Croft:

Area of Practice

Location

oot |7

Enter a city or zip

Showing 41 - 50 of 305 results

Find Busi

ness Mediation in Georgia

Daniel J. King, Partner
Atlanta, GA | Business Mediation

No Audio

< 5of 31 Pages

Fitter by City: [[XEE] |~

James P. Hermance, Member
Atlanta, GA | Business Mediation

No Audio

John B. Corbally, Associate
Atlanta, GA | Business Mediation

No Audio

John B. Briggs, Member
Atlanta, GA | Business Mediation

No Audio

Clifford G. Hoffman, Member
Atlanta, GA | Business Mediation

No Audio

Susan Kalus, Counsel
Atlanta, GA | Business Mediation

No Audio

George C. Gaskin, Member
Atlanta, GA | Business Mediation

No Audio

Terrence Lee Croft, Member
Atlanta, GA | Business Mediation

No Audio

Matthew Boyd Jones, Associate
Atlanta, GA | Business Mediation

No Audio

é

Showing 41 - 50 of 31

Area of Practice

I

Stephen L. Camp, Partner
Atlanta, GA | Business Mediation

No Audio

05 results

Location

Enter a city or zip

<= < 5of 31 Pages

Business Mediation

Rresinges

ediation

Business mediation is a preferred
means to solve conflicts that pertain
to a variety of ownership, partnership
and other business-related disputes.
Why choose mediation over litigation?
For starters, the process is usually a
faster, more cost-effective method for
resolving disagreements than going
to court.

Moreover, what is perhaps most
appealing about mediation: Settling a
dispute through this process often
results in satisfaction for all involved,
with both sides reaching an
agreement that is suitable to all
parties. Another factor that makes
mediation preferable for settling
disputes of this nature is the resulting
shared understanding of the rules,
roles and guidelines that are specific
1o the business, facilitating a more
well-oiled machine for future
endeavors.

Ultimately, mediation can be a far
more expedient alternative to
litigation, particularly for disputes that
fall within the realm of business. To
learn more about mediation for
business-related dispuies, you are
encouraged to read the articles in this
category.

Related Aricles

Changes in Family Law and Child
Custody Mediation
Finland Grapples with Mediation

Certification Issues

California Mediation in Gun Show
Case

hitp://USADR.org
303-864-94674




Are You a Mediation Attorney?
Learn about getting more clients.
Find a Mediator for vour case.

Mediation.com Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Attormney or Mediator.

FIND A MEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR LEARN ABOUT MEDIATION VIDEOS

Articles More >3

Showing Articles 0 through 0 of 0

Members More >>

Showing Members 1 through 1 of 1

Terrence Croft




Are You a Mediation Attorney?
Learn about getting more clients.
Find a IMediator for vour case.

Mediation.com Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Attorney or Mediator.

FIND A MEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR LEARN ABOUT MEDIATION VIDEOQS NEWS

Search

Home » Find A Mediation Attorney » Divorce » California » Los Angeles » Terrence Lee Croft Claim Listing
Terrence Lee Croft
SEND EMAIL
® —— . —)
Business, Mediation
O 3
707 The Candler Building, 127 Peachtree Street N E. y }
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 é“&
Website: hE;% A :J data 87017 Goaale Sanbarn

Email: SEND EMAIL

Business
J About Mediation Attorney ] [ Summary ] [ Office Information ] [ Articles ]
Admitted
1865, Missouri; 1970, Georgia and Florida; 1980, U.S. Supreme Court
Law School

University of Michigan, J.D., with distinction, 1965

Law School Graduation Year

1965

College

Yale University, A.B.. 1962

Memberships

Atlanta (Member: Board of Directors, 1986-1999; President, 1993; Faculty Member, 1981-1995 and Director, 1982 and 1984, Atlanta College of
Trial Advocacy; Co-Chairman, Medical-Legal Committee, 1980-1983, 1985-1990; Chairman, Judicial Evaluation Committee, 1988; Member:
Judicial Selection and Tenure Committee; Litigation Section; Chairman, 1986-1987; President, ADR Lawyers Section, 1996-1997) and American
(Member, House of Delegates, 1994-1999; Chairman, Federal Procedure Committee, 1977-1980; Fellow of Litigation Section; Member,
Sections on: Litigation; Dispute Resolution; Senior Lawyers) Bar Associations; The Florida Bar, State Bar of Georgia (Member, Board of
Governors and Chair, ADR Section), Lawyers Club of Atlanta (Chairman, Rules Practice & Judiciary Committee, 1974-1975, 1988-1989);
Georgia Trial Lawyers Association; The Association of Trial Lawyers of America; Old War Horse Lawyers Club; Atlanta Bar Foundation
(President, 1998-2003). American College of Civil Trial Mediators; Atlanta Collegium of Arbitrators and Mediators (Founder).

Biographical

Member, Barristers Society, 1964-1965. Campbell Competition Winner and Best Brief Prize. Author: Recent Decision, 1962 Michigan Law
Review 1052. Member, Panel of Arbitrators, Fulton County ADR Program (Member, Board of Trustees).

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

FIND AMEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR

Contact a Mediator Terrence Lee Croft

Terrence Lee Croft
Sl =nE Potential Mediation Inquiry
[ Your Name:[SITy=Tem

IR o oniibin@gmat com
IR 02727100

[ Location | SRRy

Terry,

| found this listing for you on Mediation.com and am writing to
check your rates for a one day mediation. Please contact me
as 500N as you receive this message.

Thanks,
Don|
2
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
IS8 o il Mediation Inquiry
IRZEES oon Phibin
IRZEEE (o phibin@gmail com

A E 2102127100

[Eo=1 VN San Antonio, TX

Message:

Terry, | found this listing for you on Mediation.com and am writing to check your rates for a one day
mediation. Please contact me as soon as you receive this message. Thanks, Don



Message has been sent successfuly to Terrence Lee Croft

OK

Learn More About Find a Mediation For Mediation Attorneys About Us
Attorney or Mediator

Copyright® 2011 Mediation.com

From: info@mediation. com Sent: Tue9/25/2012 2:54 PM
To: dan. philbin @gmail. com
L]
Subject: Mediation.com Inquiry
B
Mediation.com is informing you about the email. Message for: Temrence Lee Croft Email from Don Philbin, don.philbin(@gmail.com Phone: 2102127100 [«

Location: San Antonio, TX Message: Terry, I found this listing for vou on Mediation com and am writing to check vour rates for a one dav mediation. Please
contact me as soon as you receive this message. Thanks, Don



The text in this instance matches a response from Stacey Langenbahn:

From: shl@detentemediation. com Sent: Tue 9/25/2012 3:04 PM
To: don.philbin @gmail. com
Ca
Subject: Mediation.com Inquiry
- o , , - o ‘ f
Mediation com is informing vou about the email. Message for: Stacey H Langenbahn, JD) Email from Don Philbin, don.philbin (@ gmail com Phone: 210-212- ~

7100 Location: San Antonio, TX Message: I found this listing for you on Mediation com and am writing to check vour rates for a one day mediation. Please
contact me as soon as yvou receive this message. Thanks, Don

Are You a Mediation Attorney?

Learn about getting mare clients
Find a Mediator for vour case

Mediation.com Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Attorney or Mediator.

FIND AMEDIATION ATTORMEY OR MEDIATOR LEARN ABOUT MEDIATION VIDEOS

Jome » Find A Mediation Attorney » Family » Texas » San Anfonio » Stacey H Langenbahn, JD Claim Listing

Stacey H Langenbahn, JD
e
$

nétﬂllle ait;r;‘é:iaowediation Services, LLC J,

Family Mediation =~ Family Mediation g
Hall Johnson
Dallas, Texas 75201 i

N Kieze;
Fe)

Creiople, S|
SO Colle g aa ootz GabgS

Featured Attorney
&= MEDIATION.com

@ 817-283-5100
www_divorcemediationtexas. com

SEND EMAIL

Child Custody, Conflict, Divorce, Family

J About Mediation Attorney ] [ Summary ] [ Office Information ] [ Articles ]

Stacey H. Langenbahn, JD

Education: J.D_, Washington College of Law at the American University 1989, B.A_ Spanish, University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill 1985
Academy of Attorney Mediators Certification 2000, Family Mediation Certification 2010

Licenses:Texas Florida
Admissions: AllFlorida andTexas state courts: Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals; U.S. District Court, Northern and Eastern Districts ofTexas

Honors: Best Lawyers in America 2012; Tarrant County Top Attorney Conflict Resolution/Mediation 2009; AVVO rating 9.8
“Superb”.

Professional: Founder and President of Détente Collaborative Mediation for Family Law, LLC; Co-founder Texas Collaborative Law Council
(now the Global Collaborative Law Council); Secretary of the Dallas Bar Association Collaborative Law Section; Co-founder Civil Committee of
the International Academy of Collaborative Professionals, ABA Collaborative Law Section: Civil Desk Editor The Collaborative Review published
worldwide; Trainer and international speaker on civil and family collaborative law. Tarrant County Family Law Bar Association.

Learn More About Find a Mediation For Mediation Attorneys About Us
Attorney or Mediator




And for known mediator Dominic Caparello in Florida:

AN

Mediation.com

F

Home »

Area of Practice

AMEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR

Find A Mediation Attorney or Mediator »

LEARN ABO!

Location

elec B

Enter a city or zip

Showing 1 - 10 of 18 results

Public Policy »

Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Attormey or Mediator.

EDIATION VIDEOS

Florida » Tallahassee

1 0f 2 Pages

Find Public Policy Mediation in Florida

Barry Richard, Shareholder
Tallahassee, FL | Public Policy Mediation

No Audio

Filter by City: EE I |~

2
i

Miguel A. Qlivella Jr., Shareholder
Tallahassee, FL | Public Policy Mediation

No Audio

:
:

William Paul Dillon, Of Counsel
Tallahassee, FL | Public Policy Mediation

No Audio

2
i

Shannon B. Hartsfield, Member
Tallahassee, FL | Public Policy Mediation

No Audio

:
:

Dominic M. Caparello, Member
Tallahassee, FL | Public Policy Mediation

No Audio

Thomas M. Ervin Jr., Member
Tallzhassee, FL | Public Policy Mediation

No Audio

Patrick J. Farrell Jr., Member
Tallahassee, FL | Public Policy Mediation

No Audio

Major B. Harding, Shareholder
Tallahassee, FL | Public Policy Mediation

No Audio

Matthew M. Childs, Member
Tallahassee, FL | Public Policy Mediation

No Audio

Marsha E. Rule, Associate
Tallahassee, FL | Public Policy Mediation

No Audio

Are You a Mediation Aitorney*
Learn about getting more cliente
Find a Mediator for your case

Public Policy Mediation

m.lb ic, Policy
ediation

Public policy mediation is a tool for
solving disputes ranging from peace
between nations to peace between
neighbors. Mediation has long been
used to resolve disputes in matters of
international diplomacy. In fact,
virtually every peace treaty that has
been signed in the past century has
come as a result of mediation.

Now, with the rise of increasingly
complex environmental and land use
policies, mediation is often a
favorable alternative to expensive
legal action that could take years to
work its way through the court system.
Both large corporations and individual
private citizens can benefit from
mediation when it comes to disputes.
arising from the development,
implementation and enforcement of
public policy

Learn more about your options for
public policy and mediation by
reading the articles contained within
this category.
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Admitted

1976, Florida

Law School

Florida State University, J.D.. with honors, 1975

Law School Graduation Year

1975

College

University of Massachusetts, B.S., 1969; Florida State University, M.5., 1973

Memberships

Tallahassee (Member, Board of Directors, 1983 President, 1989) and American Bar Associations; The Florida Bar (Member, Judicial
Nominating Committee, 1983-1991; Chairman, 1989, Member, Judicial Administration Selection and Tenure Commitiee, 1991-2001; Executive
Council, Trial Lawyer's Section, 1993-2001; Chairman, 2002; Chairman, Fee Arbitration Committee, 1993-1995).

Biographical

Phi Theta Kappa; Phi Delta Phi. Instructor, 1986-1988 and Chairman, 1988, Florida Bar Trial Advocacy Program. Instructor, Florida Bar
Advanced Trial Advocacy Program, 1998. Commissioner, 1983-1986 and Chairman, 1986, Judicial Nominating Commission, 2nd Judicial Circuit.
Member, Florida Bar Grievance Committee, 2nd Judicial Circuit, 1982-1985. Certified Circuit Court Mediator. Supreme Court Arbitrator.
Advocate, American Board of Trial Advocates. Charter Member and Master, Tallahassee American Inns of Court. Arbitrator, American
Arbitration Association.

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
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Contact a Mediator Dominic M. Caparello

From:
To:

Cc
Subject:

info@mediation.com
don.philbin@gmail.com

Mediation.com Inguiry

IR o orinic M. caparello
IS o tential Mediation Inquiry
| Your Name |SRRY=ae

[ Your Email N

[ Your Phone|FEIEEFIEI s 1112

ISan Antonio, TX {e.g. New York, NY or 10001)

Message:

Dominic,

I noticed your profile on Mediation.com and wanted to inguire
about your one day mediation rates.

Let me know when you receive this message.
Thanks,

Don P
Send me a copy of this email

Sent:

Tue 9/25/2012 3:02 PM

i

Mediation com is informing vou about the email. Message for: Dominic M. Caparello Email from Don Philbin, don philbin@gmail com Phone: 2102127100 y
Location: San Antonio, TX Message: Dominic. I noticed your profile on Mediation com and wanted to inquire about your one day mediation rates. Let me
know when vou receive this message. Thanks, Don
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Contact a Mediato

B oo inic v Capareio
IS - otential Mediation Inquiry
[ Your Name: ISR
IRETEEE con ohibin@gmail com
IREEE > 102127100

NPT < - Antonio, T

Dominic, | noticed your profile on Mediation.com and wanted to inquire about your one day mediation
rates. Let me know when you receive this message. Thanks, Don

BACK SEND EMAIL

Message has been sent successfuly to Dominic M. Caparello
OK |




And here is the full text of an exchange about it with the operations manager at
Mediation.com:

Don,

But if their email address is not correct or they are not an active member then it's bounced back to us and we try to forward to someone who is activ
If they are active they will get the email. We have hundred's of thousands of people in our data base and while we make every effort to purge the lis
sometimes this happens.I appreciate you bringing it to our attention.

Tom Pronesti

Operations Manager
Mediation.com

18851 N.E. 29TH Avenue
Suite 790

Aventura, Florida 33180
954-695-4451 OFF
305-749-3113 FAX

www . mediation.com

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Donald R. Philbin / Follow up to demao / REMOVE from
directory

From: Don Philbin <don.philbin@adrtoclbox.com=>

Date: Tue, September 25, 2012 4:48 pm

To: info@mediation.com

Cc: He@king-croft.com

Tom,

But the website makes it appear as if I'm writing to that specific person and no others. In this example, I wrote to Terry Croft in
Atlanta since Eric highlighted the Atlanta listings. I'm not sure if Terry received the message that you confirmed had been sent to
him personally, but the same text came back from a Dallas mediator. There was no indication that [ was contacting someone else. I
do hope Mr. Croft in Atlanta received it too since your website represents that he did.

Are You a Mediation Attorney?
Leam aboul oefing more cliends,

Eand a Meckatae for vour Case.

Mediation.com Stay out of court. Find @ Mediation Attomey or Mediater. -J D’

[ eep—
T o ediation inquiny
[ vour ame [ESERRERY
TR o0 phiaagra com
| vour Prone TSRt

| tocaton]

|San Antonio, TX

Temy. | found this listng for you on Mediation com and am wnting to check your rates for a one day
mediation. Please contact me as s00n as you receive this message. Thanks, Don

sage has been sent successfuly to Terranc: roft
oK

Leam More About Find a Mediation For Mediation Attorneys About Us
Attomey or Mediator




From nfo Grresanon com Sent. Tt 3782013 254 P
T Son. it Ggmad.com

Sublect  Medtion com gy
Mediation.com is informing veu about the email. Message for: Temence Lee Croft Email from Don Philbin, don philbin @ gmail con Phone: 2102127100

Locarion: San Antonio, TX Message. Terry, T found this listing for you on Mediation. com and am writing to check vour rates for 2 one day mediation. Please
‘centact e a5 3608 a5 you receive this message Thanks. Don

Frars 4 pdetentemdaton on et Toe 9247012 304 M
o o b Gomad. om

Subject  Medution.com inauey

Ve

Mediation com is infarming you about the email Message for: Staces H Langenbabn, JD Email from Don Philbin, don philbin @gmail com Phone: 210:212,
7100 Location: San Antonio, TX Message: | found this listing for you 0 Mediation com and am writing to check your rates far a cne day mediation. Please
contact me 35 5008 35 you receive this message. Thanks, Don

Are You a Mediation Aftorney?

Learn about getting more clients.
Eind a Mediator for vour case.

Mediation.com

Stay out of court. Find a Mediation Attorney or Mediator.

LEARMN ABOUT MEDIAT

FIND A MEDIATION ATTORNEY OR MEDIATOR

{ome » Find A Mediation Attorney » Family » Texas » SanAntonio » Stacey H Langenbahn, JD Claim Listing

Stacey H Langenbahn, JD
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Stacey H. Langenbahn, JD

Education: J.D.. Washington College of Law at the American University 1989; B.A. Spanish, University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill 1985
Academy of Attorney Mediators Certification 2000; Family Mediation Certification 2010

Licenses:Texas, Florida
Admissions: AllFlorida andTexas state courts; Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals; U.S. District Court, Northern and Eastern Districts ofTexas

Honors: Best Lawyers in America 2012; Tarrant County Top Attorney Conflict Resolution/Mediation 2009; AVVO rating 9.8
“Superb”.

Professional: Founder and President of Détente Collaborative Mediation for Family Law, LLC: Co-founder Texas Collaborative Law Council
(now the Global Collaborative Law Council), Secretary of the Dallas Bar Association Collaborative Law Section, Co-founder Civil Commitiee of
the Interational Academy of Collaborative Professionals, ABA Collaborative Law Section; Civil Desk Editor The Collaborative Review published
worldwide; Trainer and international speaker on civil and family collaborative law, Tarrant County Family Law Bar Association.
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Donald R. Philbin, Jr.

Dispute Resolution Expert

Who's Who of Commercial Mediation
Best Lawyers in America

Texas Super Lawyers

210-212-7100

www.ADRtoolbox.com
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www.ADRtoolbox.com
Online Scheduling
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Don Philbin, J.D., M.B.A., LLM., is an AV-rated attorney-mediator and adjunct professor of law with extensive business, legal, and negotiation experience and education. Donisa
founder of the Texas Academy of Distinguizhed Neutrals, an elected Fellow of the International Academy of Mediators, the American Academy of Civil Trial Mediators, and the
American College of e-Neutrals, and was one of the first U2 mediators certified under the international standards established by the International Mediation Institure. Mr. Philbin’s
firm has earned a Tier 1 ranking in the .2, News and Best Lawyers “Best Law Firm® survey.

n anly, and may be a mediation or ather ication privilag
notify us immediataly of the error by return &-mail and pleazs de

From: info@mediation.com [mailto:info@mediation.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 3:34 PM
To: Don Philbin

Subject: RE: Donald R. Philbin / Follow up to demo / REMOVE from directory
Mr Philbin,

When someone writes in for help, especially to several mediators or attorneys as you did we pass it on to other listings the area to try and get
them answers to their problem. You wrote to people who are not active in our base so we forwarded it on to people who were so we could help
the client.

Tom Pronesti
Operations Manager

Mediation.com

18851 N.E. 29TH Avenue
Suite 790

Aventura, Florida 33180
954-695-4451 OFF
305-749-3113 FAX
www.mediation.com

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: Donald R. Philbin / Follow up to demo / REMOVE from
directory

From: Don Philbin <don.philbin@adrtoolbox.com:>
Date: Tue, September 25, 2012 4:27 pm

To: Eric T <eric@mediation.com:
Cc: info@mediation.com

Eric,

Thanks Thought I'd test the features you mentioned and have been getting messages from people I did not write with the
same text that I wrote to mediators I do know.

[ may reconsider a listing as it develops, but must say that I'm surprised that your site leaves the impression that[ am
emailing known mediators and I get responses from others, who happen to be paid listings.

Thanks,

Donald R. Philbin, Jr.

Dispute Resolution Expert

Who's Who of Commercial Mediation
Best Lawyers in America

Texas Super Lawyers

210-212-7T100

www.ADRtoolbox com

Online Scheduling

Lf8in

Don Philbin, JD., M.E.A., LL M., is an AV.rated atorney-mediator and adjunct professor of law with extensive business, le

gal, and negotiation experience and educadon.

Don is a founder of the Texzas Academy of Distinguished Neutrals, an elected Fellow of the International Academy of Mediators, the American Academy of Civil Trial
Mediators, and the American College of e-Neutrals, and was one of the first U8 mediators certified under the international standards established by the International
Mediadon Institute. Mr. Philbin's firm has earned a Tier 1 ranking in the U.3. News and Best Lawyers “Best Law Firm® survey.
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-- - Original Message -- -
Subject: RE: Donald R. Philbin / Follow up to demo / REMOVE from
directory

From: Don Philbin <don.philbin@adrtoolbox.com=

Date: Tue, September 25, 2012 4:27 pm

To: Eric T <eric@mediation.com >

Cc: info@mediation.com

Erie,

Thanks. Thought I'd test the features you mentioned and have been getting messages from people I did not write with the
same text that [ wrote to mediators [ do know.

I may reconsider a listing as it develops, but must say that I'm surprised that your site leaves the impression that I am
emailing known mediators and I get responses from others, who happen to be paid listings.

Thanks,

Donald R. Philkin, Jr.

Dispute Resolution Expert

Whe's Who of Commercial Mediation
Best Lawyers in America

Texas Super Lawyers

210-212-7100

www. ADRtoclbox.com

Online Scheduling

8lin)

Don Philbin, J.D., M.B.A., LL.M., is an AV-rated attorney-mediator and adjunct professor of law with extensive business, legal, and negotiation experience and educaton.
Don is a founder of the Texas Academy of Distinguished Neutrals, an elected Fellow of the International Academy of Mediators, the American Academy of Civil Trial
Mediarors, and the American College of e-Neutrals, and was one of the first U.2. mediarors certified under the internatonal standards established by the Internatonal
Mediation Institute. Mr. Philbin's firm has earned a Tier 1 ranking in the U.S. News and Best Lawyers “Best Law Firm® survey.
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rav 5 on, distribution, or copying of this &-mail ctly probibited. Fleass notify us immedistely of the error by return &-mail and pleass dalsts thi

From: Eric T [mailto: eric@mediation.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 3:18 PM

To: don.philbin@adrtoolbox.com
Cc: info@mediation.com
Subject: Donald R. Philbin / Follow up to demo / REMOVE from directory

Donald,

It was a pleasure speaking with you today. I'm sorry the listing is not for you if you need to receive any more information about
mediation.com and arbitration.com or if you decide to reconsider call me at 561 620 3205 or e-mail me. | will forward your request to
be removed from our directory to our operations department.

Respectfully,
o ﬁ,fzé

Eric Temple

Mediation.com

Mediation.com
18851 N.E. 20th Avenue
Suite 700

Aventura, Florida 33180
Ph - 561-620-3205

Fx - 561-620-3206

eric@mediation.com
www.Mediation.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, retain or copy this e-mail or any
attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error please delete and notify the sender.



